
   
   

 
 
 
                   

                                                 MEMORANDUM                                                

 
 
 TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & FROM:   Adam Benson     
                      CITY COUNCIL Director of Finance 
  
SUBJECT:  The Affordable Housing & Infrastructure     DATE:   March 30, 2020  
 Oversight Committee Report 
          ________________ 
City Administrator                          Date 
Approval                ___________    
 

INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this informational memo is to transmit a report prepared by The Affordable 
Housing and Infrastructure Bond Public Oversight Committee (Measure KK).  The purpose of 
the report is to update the Finance and Management Committee on related expenditures of the 
Measure KK bond proceeds per City Council Resolution No. 87010 C.M.S.  Additional 
information can be found in Appendix A. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
 Adam Benson 
 Director of Finance, Finance Department 

 
 
For questions, please contact Dawn Hort, Assistant Treasury Administrator, at (510) 238-2994. 
  
Attachments  
Appendix A: Report by Measure KK Public Oversight Committee on Expenditures of First 
Tranche of Funds 
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